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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 9:25 AM

To: admin@Ibs-auto.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; LKK
Valuation; ricky@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: ANG Yvonne; Lawrence Ng

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - SOM01H97 / DOA: 16/03/2019 - SLK2452R

Attachments: Vehicle registation certificate.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler
within 48 hours.

o, 1%

v

Warmest Regards,
Sharon Kho

Priority Services

Block 779 Yishun Avenue 2
#01-1545 Singapore 760779
Tel: 62934822 Fax: 62963283
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Vehicle Owner Particulars
Qwner 1D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Experted:
intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Modei:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Tf'ansfer Cour;fl:l

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalils
PARF Eligibility: _

PARF Efigibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
CoECegory:

© COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The infbrmat?on contained herein is correct as at 18 Mar 2019

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Singapore NRIC
3632)

SLK2452R }
No =i

18 Mar 2019
MERCEDES BENZ

E 300

Sllver

2011

27295231928068
WDD?120$42A490994
170.0kW (227 bhp)
$55,840.00

01 Nov 2011

01Nov 2011

2

$55,84000 7] LY

Yes _
31 0ct 2021
$33,504.00

310ct 2021

OK

o

$75,889.00
$19,869.00
$53,373.00
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